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MEMORANDUM FOR: Dr. Louis M. Bykoski
LLWM/LLRB, OWFN SE4

FROM. William L. Fisher, Chio*
Nuclear Materials Licensing Section
Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards, RIV

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF FINANCIAL ASSURANCE SUBMITTALS

In accordance with John Austin's August 6, 1990, memorandum, enclosed are
the following nonstandard submittals for contractor review. If you have any
gquestions, please contact Selvan Rajendran (FTS 728-8217) or Bill Fisher (FTS
728-8215).

Orlginal Signed By

William L. Fisher, Chief
Nuclear Materials Licensing Section

Enclosures:

Phillips Petroleum Co. 1tv dtd 7/19/90

Kerr McGee Corporation 1tr dtd 7/25/90

Kerr McGee Cerporation 1tr dtd 7/25/90
Halliburton Logging Services, Inc. tr dtd 7/26/90
Isotopic Analysis, Inc. 1tr dtd 7/25/90

Dept of the Army 1tr dtd 6/25/90

Western Atlas International 1tr dtd 7/26/90
Schlumberger Well Services 1tr dtd 7/25/90

. Oklahoma Medical Center 1tr dtd 7/18/90

10. The University of Oklahoma 1tr dtd 7/17/90
11. The University of Oklahoma 1tr dtd 7/17/90
12. Northern States Power Company 1tr dtd 7/24/90

OB WM -

bee:

DMB -~ ML~-4]

R. D. Martin

A. B. Beach

“'. L. Fisher

S. Rajendran

RIV Files

NMLS Files ,

p
RIV:NMLS </ C:NMLS W

SRajendran:cd WLFisher T
10/ 22/90 10/23/90



